



Haisheng Quan

Foreign Attorney

TEL +86-10-8447-5343
FAX +86-10-8447-5349
E-MAIL hsquan@shinkim.com

Mr. Haisheng Quan is a foreign attorney currently serving as a Chinese legal consultant at Shin & Kim Beijing Office. His main practice areas include Korea–China investments, mergers and acquisitions (M&A), finance, and general corporate advisory matters. Mr. Quan specializes in M&A, overseas investment, and the establishment, operation, and withdrawal of foreign and Chinese entities (including liquidation and transfers). He has accumulated experience in a wide range of industries, including semiconductors, automotive batteries, and general manufacturing.

Mr. Quan graduated from Renmin University of China's Law School in 2020 and obtained his Chinese legal qualification in the same year. Since 2022, he has been working as a legal consultant on Chinese law at Shin & Kim Beijing Office.

Professional Career

2022-Present Shin & Kim LLC
2019-2020 Trained in Shin & Kim LLC

Education

2016-2020 Renmin University of China, School of Law (LL.B.)

Qualifications

2020 Admitted to bar, China

Languages

Chinese, Korean, English

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.